September 5, 2025

TO: Potential Proposers

FROM: Michelle Compton

RE: On Call MEP and Building Envelope Commissioning Consultant Services
RFP #91187 MC

Addendum #3 dated 09/05/2025

The following information is made available on the above referenced solicitation and is issued as
Addendum #3 dated 09/05/2025

The due date and time for the Technical proposal has been updated to Friday, September 12,
2025 at or before 2:00 PM. of this addendum is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed
“Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda” form and including it within your Technical
submission.

Clarifications:
1. The Due Date and Time for Phase 1 Technical Proposal has been updated to Friday,
September 12, 2025 at or before 2:00 PM.
END OF ADDENDUM #3 DATED 09/05/2025

Enclosed: Addenda Acknowledgment Form;



RFP NO.: 91187-MC
RFP FOR: On Call MEP and Building Envelope Commissioning Consultant Services
DUE DATE: Friday, September 12, 2025, at or before 2:00 PM.

NAME OF PROPOSER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1 dated _08/28/2025
Addendum No. 2 dated 09/03/2025
Addendum No. 3 dated 09/05/2025
Addendum No. dated _
Addendum No. dated _
Addendum No. dated _
Signature
Printed Name
Title

Date




